From: Heidi Hunt <hhunt@communitywestcu.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 3:47 PM

To: Liz Winninger <liz.winninger@xtendcu.com>

Cc: mrichter@ncacu.org; Carma Peters <cpeters@michiganlegacycu.org>
Subject: ATTN: Nominating Committee

Good afternoon,

| am writing to express my keen interest in the open Board seat at Xtend. Having delved into Xtend's
values, particularly its focus on execution, empowerment, networking, and dedication, | am genuinely
inspired by the organization’s core principles.

The alighnment between Xtend’s core values and my own resonates deeply with me. As someone who
values taking action and driving results, the emphasis on execution strikes a chord. | firmly believe in the
power of empowerment, both within teams and communities, to foster growth and innovation.
Moreover, the importance placed on the cuasterisk.com Network speaks to the collaborative,
interconnected nature of today’s financial landscape, where leveraging solutions and economies of
scale drive success.

The opportunity to engage in the multifaceted responsibilities expected of Xtend directors excites me.
Wearing multiple hats and addressing critical issues spanning products, strategy, and business
development aligns perfectly with my background and aspirations. In my role as an Xtend Board
member, | pledge to bring dedication, integrity, and a collaborative spirit to the table. | am committed
to leveraging my experience and insights to contribute to Xtend’s growth and success.

Thank you for your consideration.

Heidi Hunt
PRESIDENT and CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER | CCUE, CIE, CCE | NMLS 691882
P 616.656.3632 | F 616.698.0955

PO Box 8069, Kentwood, Ml 49518-8069 | P 616.261.5657
communitywestcu.org
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